

RUMBLINGS



Volume 20- Number 10

March, April, May June, 2020

, 2020 Meeting at Maple Leaf Restaurant, McFarland 6:30 pm.

August 23, 2020 British Car Field Days Sussex, WI

August 9, 2020 Botham Vintage Celebration

October 2-4, 2020 Fall Tour



From the Prez:

Ray Teschke, Pres. MBCG

Hi All, I hope all is you are healthy and safe. With the easing of restrictions, I am thinking about re-planning the on 1st annual drive in. More details will be coming soon.

Also a email was sent out on May 21st with up todate Information on BCFD August 23rd along with a entry form.

See Secretaries notes for more information on upcoming events.

Be safe, Be healthy Ray Teschke, pres

Minutes of the Meeting March, April, May, June, 2020 By Sarah Teschke

The meeting was called to order by President RayTeschke at 6:34 with 25 members in attendance.

Secretary's report was read.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Dave Nordby stated the club expenses for 2019 were a little higher than the past year but we still have approximately \$1200 in the bank. Most of the dues have been collected for the year.

<u>Vice President's Report</u>: Dave Griffith talked about the need for volunteers to organize and lead the Summer Wednesday Night Drives. The drives are the 2nd Wednesday during the months of June, July, and August. If you are willing to coordinate a drive for the Club on one of these Wednesdays please contact Dave Griffith. Always looking for different roads to explore so please share any ideas or places you would like to see the club check out.

<u>Web Master Report</u>: The website is up to date with information on upcoming events. More will be added as details are finalized so check it out regularly for most current information.

Old Business:

- * Shirley is working on our Membership Directory.
- * British Car Swap Meet/ Auto Jumbo in March 15th at DuPage. County Fairgrounds in Wheaton, IL. See Jay Olson for more details.
- * Ladies Day will be hosted by Dawn Farris at her home in Stoughton on Saturday, April 18th. It will start at noon. Please bring a dish to pass and a beverage. Massages will be available for \$40/30 minute massage and \$70/ hour massage. Please RSVP to Dawn if you will be attending and whether you are planning on a massage so she can let the massage therapist know how many to plan for.
- * Tech Session will also be held on Saturday, April 18th beginning at 10 am at Andy Oei's garage located at 1412 Parkside Drive, Madison. The project will be to replace fuel pump and tank. We will be going to lunch at a restaurant nearby.
- * Spring Tour ideas are needed. Please let Ray know if you have an idea for a fun day drive in May.
- * Cars on State is June 6th. Registration form is now available online. If you would like to park with the group we will be meeting at the Fire Shopping Center at 1st and E. Washington at 9 am and travel together to our assigned area.

- * British Car Field Days is Reschedule to August 23rd at Sussex Village Park, Sussex. We will meet at the McDonald's in Lake Mills at 8:30 am if you want to join the group for the drive to Sussex.
- * Fall Tour is October 2nd-4th in Door County. The tour is being hosed by the Austin Healey Club this year. They have reserved rooms at 2 hotels but are filling up quickly. See website for more details. Tom and Shirley Smith are looking for someone interested in taking over their room for Saturday night of the Tour as they must leave early Saturday afternoon and reservations need to be for 2 nights. Please contact them if you are going up Saturday and interested in sharing the reservation.

New Business:

- * April 25th Steve and Karen Tobison will be hosting a Medicare Party at their home. There will be Musical entertainment and pulled pork sandwiches. Please bring your own beverage and dish to share. They hope the weather will be nice so everyone can drive their British cars to the party.
- * Labor Day Pardeeville Car Show. Steve Tobison is working on putting together details for a fun day including Amish shops and Pontoon boat rides. More details to come.

Other Business:

- * Andy Oei shared information on soft solder techniques he has been working on.
- * Jill brought pictures of her Dad's British car to share with the group.

Next Meeting: Due to Covid-19 virus Meetings have been put on hold.

Dave Griffith motioned to adjourn. Dave Nordby seconded. Meeting adjourned at 7:22 pm.

Submitted by Sarah Teschke